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THER Mey 4, 1993
OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: James M. Taylor :
Executive Director for rations

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secre

SUBJECT: SECY~93-093 -~ TROJAN C PLANT
POSSESSION~ONLY LICEN ENDMENT

The Commission (with all Commissioners agreeing) has approved
issuance of a possession-only license (POL) to Portland General
flectric Company for the Trojan Nuclear Plant.

Commissioner Remick disagrees with the staff statement in the
SECY paper that issuance of either the Confirmatory Order or the
proposed POL would allow the licensee substantial additional
flexibility in determining what maintenance activities on
radicactive systems and components must be performed. Although
that may be true for the POL, he believes that, since a
Confirmatory Order does not involve the same detailed level of
staff review as a POL, a licensee under a Confirmatory Order is
still bound by their operating license and therefore not afforded
the additional flexibility described by the staff. (See
paragraph 2.(d) of SRM M921124). Commissioner Remick stated his
view that the staff should clarify the difference in authority
provided by each action and monitor licensee actions accordingly.

cc: The Crairman
Commissioner Rogers
Commissicner Curtiss
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Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW (via E-Mail)
OP, SDBU/CR, ASLBP (via FAX)

SECY HOTE: THIS SRM, SECY-93-093, AND THE VOTE SHEETS OF ALL
COMMISSIONERS WILL BE MADE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE 10
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